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From: Zdeba, Benjamin 
Sent: Friday, August 21, 2020 10:43:06 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada) 
To: City Clerk's Office 
Cc: Jurjis, Seimone; Campbell, Jim; Summerhill, Yolanda 
Subject: FW: Conference Call Tuesday Next Week 

Hi, 

Happy Friday! 

Please see attached and below correspondence received from the appellant in regard to Agenda Item 17 on the Council's August 25 
agenda. 

Thanks, 

Benz. 

BENJAMIN M. ZDEBA, AICP 
Community Development Department 
Senior Planner 

bzdeba@newportbeachca.gov 
949-644-3253 

From: Mark Pollock <mpollock@pollockandjames.com> 
Sent: Friday, August 21, 2020 10:16 AM 
To: Zdeba, Benjamin <bzdeba@newportbeachca.gov> 
Cc: Evangeline James <ejames@pollockandjames.com> 
Subject: RE: Conference Call Tuesday Next Week 

Ben, 
Here is our Brief for next Tuesday's Appeal Hearing. 
Please enter it in the record and distribute a complete copy to each of the Council members and the Mayor. 

If I need to send a copy to anyone else for distribution , kindly advise me and provide their email address. 

Best regards, 
Mark Pollock 

Mark S. Pollock 
POLLOCK & JAMES, LLP 
1827 Clay St, Suite 300 
Napa, CA 94559 
Telephone {707) 257-3089 
Facsimile (707} 257-3096 
mpollock@pollockandjames.com 
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